


Hansen, Edward J . , EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD 
Thursday, May 17, 2012 11:06 AM 
Hack Conder (hconder@riceswd.com) 
Leking, Geoffrey R, EMNRD; Katie Jones <kjones@riceswd.com> (kjones@riceswd.com); 
Laura Pena (lpena@riceswd.com); Scott Curtis (scurtis@riceswd.com) 
Remediation Plan (1R425-42) Termination - ROC Vacuum Jet P-27 Site Subject: 

RE: Termination Request 
for the Rice Operating Company's 
Vacuum Jet P-27 Site 
Unit Letter P, Section 27, T17S, R35E, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico 
Remediation Plan (1R425-42) Termination 

Dear Mr. Conder: 

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has received Rice Operating Company's report and 
request to close the above-referenced site, dated May 4, 2012 (received May 14, 2012) and the 
additional field analytical data received May 15, 2012. The report is acceptable to the OCD. 

The above-referenced report, submitted in accordance with 19.15.29 NMAC (Rule 29; formally, Rule 
116), indicates that Rice Operating Company has met the requirements of 19.15.29 NMAC; therefore, 
the OCD approves the report and hereby notifies you that the remediation plan (1R425-42) is terminated 
in accordance with 19.15.29 NMAC. 

Please be advised that OCD approval of this report does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility 
should operations pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In 
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility for compliance with any 
OCD, federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations. 

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me at 505-476-3489. 

Edward J. Hansen 
Hydrologist 
Environmental Bureau 

l 



Operating Conipan.y 
122 West Taylor • Hobbs, New Mexico 88240 

Phone: (575) 393-9174 • Fax: (575) 397-1471 

May 4,2012 

: C E I V I 

Mr. Edward Hansen 
New Mexico Energy, Minerals, & Natural Resources 
Oil Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau 
1220 S. St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

MAY 14 2012 

OU CbiWGivalion Division 
1220 S. St, Francis Drive 

Santa Fe, NM 87505 

RE: Termination Request 
Vacuum Jet. P-27 (1R425-42): UL/P, Sec. 27, T17S, R35E 
RICE Operating Company - Vacuum SWD System 

Mr. Hansen: 

Rice Operating Company (ROC) is the service provider (agent) for the abandoned 
Vacuum Saltwater Disposal (SWD) System and has no ownership of any portion of the 
pipeline, well, or facility. The System is owned by a consortium of oil producers, System 
Parties, who provide all operating capital on a percentage ownership/usage basis. 

Background 
In 2007, ROC initiated work on the former P-27 junction box as part of the system 
abandonment. The site is located in UL/P, Sec. 27, T17S, R35E. NM OSE records 
indicate that groundwater would likely be encountered at a depth of approximately 85 +/-
feet. The site was delineated using a backhoe to collect soil samples at regular intervals, 
creating a 9x3x9-ft deep excavation. Each sample was field titrated for chlorides and field 
screened using a PID for hydrocarbons, resulting in low concentrations of each. The 9-ft 
sample was sent to a commercial laboratory for analysis of chloride and TPH, resulting in 
a chloride concentration of 240 mg/kg, a concentration of gasoline range organics (GRO) 
below detectable limits, and a diesel range organics (DRO) concentration of 500 mg/kg. 
The excavated soil was returned to the excavation to ground surface. Clean, imported soil 
was used as a top cap and to contour the site to the surrounding area. On 8/29/2007, the 
site was seeded with a blend of native vegetation and is expected to return to a productive 
capacity at a normal rate. The junction box final report, photo documentation, laboratory 
analysis, and PID sheet are attached. 



Recommendations 
Site investigation demonstrates that residual chloride and hydrocarbons in the vadose 
zone will not with reasonable probability contaminate groundwater in excess of NMOCD 
standards. This site meets the requirements of the NMOCD-approved Revised Junction 
Box Upgrade Work Plan (July 16, 2003). As such, ROC request termination of the 
regulatory file, or similar closure status. 

Please contact me at (575)393-9174 if you have any questions or wish to discuss this site. 
Thank you for your time and consideration. 

Sincerely, 
RICE Operating Company 

Hack Conder 
Environmental Manager 

enclosures 



RJCE OPERATING COMPANY 
JUNCTION BOX FINAL REPORT 

BOX LOCATION 

SWD SYSTEM JUNCTION UNIT SECTION TOWNSHIP RANGE' COUNTY NEW BOX DIMENSIONS - FEET 

Vacuum' ,jct...f*27 >P 27 '17S 35ED- : Lea. 
"Length ~ .Width Depth 

Vacuum' ,jct...f*27 >P 27 '17S 35ED- : Lea. 
ho box; System abandonment' 

fLAND TYPE: BLM__ STATE X FEE LANDOWNER . _ . . OTHER 

Depth to Groundwater ;85 feet NMOCD SITE-ASSESSMENT RANKING SCORE:, 

Date Started .8/17/2007 bate Completed 8/29/2007 • NMOCD Witness, . 

Soil Excavated 9 cubic yards :Excavation .Length '9 width .. '3 Depth 

10 

no 

•9 - .. feet 

• Soil Disposed;_ Ti/a 

FINAL ANALYTICAL RESULTS 

cubic yards* Offsite f acility • 

Sampje D a t e ; ; 8/20/2007.' 

' tRH.and chloride laboratory !test i f ^ l t s . e ^ p j e ^ ' | ) ^ ' u ^ i r i g : a r i approved laboratory» 
and testing procedure's pursuani to:NMOCD guideiines 

Location :n/a 

Sample. Depth ;9ft. 

CHLORIDE FIELD TESTS 

•Sample PID (field)' '. " GRO J D R O ; i : Chloride 

'Location' j •nig/kg ,• •mg/kg mg/k*g"; ; 

'GRAB @ 9 f t BGS 1 33.5 * ;<l'6,0 500.6. '240. 
... 

LOCATION 
i ^ 

•ppm 

trericlV'aiVbrmer' 
'junction' *, 9 367; 

! General Desc"ripti6ri:6f Remedial Action": 
'This junction box was*addressed as partlof Ihe Vacuum^SWD System abandonment .After the;.. 

• box lumber was removedfarid the pipelines werejcapped.'a delineaUohtrench was.made;at:the''site to cdlle'ct soil samples. 'Excavation'was •_ 

dlfrfcult due to hard caliche rock.bul the trench, was extended td 9 rfBGS./chloricje field tests were conducted on the Samples arKj yielded very 

'low coricehtrations.. Organic vapors were measured and also yielded very low, concentrations. The grab samples from the deepest part of the'. 

^trench "(9 ft) was sent to ariabbratpiy for.ron^ T^results me^}IUikxx1§uSiif^t>s: The e ^ y a f a ' h ^ ^ f e u m e t i -

tolhe trench and fee remainder of tlie hole (from fembvarof th^ junction box) was backfilled with clean, imported soil which was alsojsprea'dt 

.on.the surface to encourage growth. ' The;surface was seeded 'with a blend of.native vegetetioh gri 8/29/2007 arid Is expected to return to _ 

. pn^u"ctWcapadty at abnormal rate.. ..... „ - ... 

enclosures: photos; lab.̂ resultsXPIDfield screenings . 

I HEREBY CERTTr^TH^ COMPLETE TOTHE BESPOF MY 

SITE SUPERVISOR Roy'Rascon SIGNATURE 

REPORT ASSEMBLED; BY. 

DATE 

'COMPANY' - 'RICE Operating'Company 

jkristlh Faltis Pope - _ 'SIGNA1URE .J^.-M''^}h'-ai^/9:P 

~ ili/T/2007 TITLE . - pVoject'Scieniisi 



Vacuum jet. P-27 

3 

Unit P, Sec. 27,T17S,R35E 

seeding 8/29/2007 



RDINAL 
LABORATORIES 

PHONE (325) 673-7001 - 2111 BEECHWOOO • .ABILENE. TX 79603 

PHONE (505) 393-2326 • 101 E. MARLAND • HOBBS..NM 88240 

- p>>fc fr** f% '•S=*| 1 I Y™" 

r i t o i l l i V it* LJ 

Receiving Date: 08/20707 
Reporting Date: .08/23/07 
Project Number: WOTGJVEN 
;Project Name: ;VAC HQW-27 
f ro jed location:; NiOT'GlVEN' 

!LAB NUMBER SAMPLE ID (mg/Kg) j (mg/Kg) (mg/Kjg) 

ANALYSIS'DATE . 08/21/07 08/21/07 . 08/21/07 
, ~H 13137-rt - SOURCE. @ 9'. BGS GRAB <no.o; ' 500. "' 240 .. 

i .. ... 

t . . . 

. .Ouality.Control:' ' '791 .... 789 :500 
True'Value QC 800 800 • soo ; 
'%'Recbvery 9 8 : 8 " ' 98.6 •too . 
Relative" Percent TJifference " A.4 '3:6 2.0 . 

METHODS: TPH •.GRO%pROi'EPA:SW^:8fjl.15 M; cl':^td/Me^s. ,45pQ^Ci:fi:. 
*Aria|ysis performed on a 1:4 wiy aqueous extract. 

ANALYTICAL RESULTS FOR 
RICE OPERATING CO. 
ATTN; ROY R, RASCON 
122 W. TAYLOR 
HOBBS, NM 88240 
.FAX TO: (505) 397.-1471 

AUG 2 7 2007 
RIG E.OPERATING 

HOBBS UU 

GRO 

•Sampling Date;«08/20/07. 
Sample Type:.SOIL . 

: Sample Condition: COOL & INTACT 
• Sarrple.Received By;: HM: 
Analyzed By: B6/MM 

!DRO 

:Cnemist, 
%3M 

.Date 

H.1?137RICE-

PLEA^E NOTE. Uatniity'and Damages.. Cardinal's liability and ctieni's enctutWe renyjdy Jot any <**» ansing'. imolher based iii contract or ton, .shall be Sritwl to Uw ambura paid by iiumi loj.aisityKos 
•Alfclairo vlnchkig those ioi 'negligence and ahy oihofjCause wha'lsobver'sftal* be deemed waived unless made in writingand received by tordlrctljrrtnin Wny (30) days atler compteiran ihe m*caUtt 
servico;' in nVeWsf ta l l Cardinal be &b"lb" lot incidental m c ^ a l K n l i 3 \ ^ m a ^ ^ ^ i v , ; « ^ ^ ibrilalion. business miewpUOnS.. toSS^f t*K' J or, l6»,« pfblits tacuirml by cfenl, its subsidiaries,.. 
all'aiaiW'or aiccesWra i is ino ou' 



ARDINAL LABORATORIES 
101 East Mariandi.Hobbs,'NM 88240. 2111 Beechwqod, Abilene, TX.79603 

<S0S) 393-2326 FAX (SOS) 393-2476 (325) 673-7001: FAX (325)673-7020 

CHAIN-QF-CUSTODY AND ANALYSIS REQUEST 

Company Name:. ft C e ,0 p££ BILL-TO. .ANALYSIS REQUEST 
Project Manager: %et/ £ fajurs*. P.O.H: 

Address; I iJ ^fii/L&iZ 

City: iLo'cio 
Company: 

Phone* 3 < ? ; S - f / 7 t 7 / 

State::-r-fM Zip: £fo'fO Attn: 

Address: 

Project #: Project Owner: City: 

Project Name: VffC-ZrcT ? - 3C7 State: ^ l £ : 

Project Location: Phona #: 
Sampler Name:"ifloA^ R\.•@^&r><S- Fax#:'-

FOR LAS USS ONLY-

Lab: I.D. Sample.l.D. 

MATRIX PRESERV. SAMPLING 

DATE TIME 

1 
T7 Gr '320 

PL£A£E NOTE: UJU&TT CLTK} Damagta. Cflj&rutfB UtxK/ tnd cUar4*t udysvs fcrnotfir (sr arrr d&m trtiina v»G«?itr t*s«J In camrict or ton, tfuU CM fxneed to th* urovnt ptai try Ctt cStnt far U» 

MNfct.'* tn no evsm sb'til Coraiittl to BaWo Ic? IncklaateJ w conse$ii«fl3l (temsffss. fcrcttmha wtHcut Omttrfon, bustoen littHr^Sons, ton of uu, ta Ion cf profti hcutrsd by cBsm, E» tutslSartts. -
attttatn w luceoweri atfclno out of or reload totnt Mrfarmanco 0' 
Relinquished By: 

unsat h« funds/ bv Ct 
Date: 

ti£r,a!; noordttn of nnstntr rah cisaa b buad upon arty cf tfto tboso fta^d r i 
; Received By: 

MensorothtfM*. -
Phone Result: - Dyes. Cl.No 1 Add'l Phone #: 

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

Fax Result: fcTYea O No lAdd'IFaxft 

attttatn w luceoweri atfclno out of or reload totnt Mrfarmanco 0' 
Relinquished By: 

ti£r,a!; noordttn of nnstntr rah cisaa b buad upon arty cf tfto tboso fta^d r i 
; Received By: 

REMARKS: . 

Relinquished By: Received By:. 

REMARKS: . 

Relinquished By: 

Time:. 

Received By:. 

REMARKS: . 

Delivered By: (Circle One) Sample Condition CHECKED BY: 
• i ^ - ^ . . Coo|» Intact' (Initials) 
(Bamplew-UPS:- Bus:- Other: QYes&Yes . 
• — n Non NO 

REMARKS: . 

: f Cardinal cannot acceptrverbal.changes. Please fax written changes to 50S-393-2476 



RICE OPERATING COMPANY 
122 West Tayor Hobbs, NM 88240 

PHONE: (505) 393-9174 FAX: (505) 397-1471 
PID METER CALIBRATION & FIELD REPORT FORM 

CK. 
MODEL 

NO. 

MODEL: PGM 7600 
MODEL: PGM 7600 
MODEL: PGM 7600 
MODEL: PGM 7600 

SERIAL NO: 110-013676 
SEiUAL NO: 110-013744 
SERIAL NO: 110-012383 
SERIAL NO:. 110-012920 

GAS COMPOSITION: ISOBUTYLENE 100PPM7 AIR: BALANCE. 

LOT NO : 06-3079 . EXPIRATION DATE: 3#-07. 

FILL DATE: 3-16-07 METER READING ACCURACY: 100.0 

ACCURACY : +1- 2% 

SYSTEM ' JUNCTION IJNIT SECTION TOWN SHIP RANGE. 

VAC i P-27 P ! 27' 17S ,35E. 

SAMPLE ID ; PID SAMPLE JD JPID 

VERT (fl), SOURCE (2)T 

T 

. y 

s A' fP 
.5' 

.6' 

7' 34.9 

8' 35 

: t - _ '33:5 J 

10i: 

11' 

12" 

SiGNATOE: 

T verify that I have calibrated the above irisnimetit in accordanceto the namufacture operation manual. 

. DATE: 8-20-07 



Hansen, Edward J . , EMNRD 

From: Laura Pena <lpena@riceswd.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2012 4:13 PM 
To: Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD 
Cc: Hack Conder; Katie Jones 
Subject: Vacuum Jet. P-27 (1R425-42) 
Attachments: Vacuum Jet. P-27 (1R425-42) Vertical Data.pdf 

Mr. Hansen, 

Attached is the vertical data for the Vacuum Jet. P-27 (1R425-42) site as requested. 

If you have any questions or require more information, please do not hesitate to contact Hack Conder at (575) 631-6432. 

Thank you, 
Laura Pena 

1 



Location:Vacuum Jet. P-27 (1R425-42) 
Depth to GW: 85' Landowner: State 
Vertical @ Source 

Cl- PID 

r 
2' 
3' 
4' 
5' 
6' 129 2.9 
7' 134 34.9 
8' 176 35 
9' 367 33.5 


